

Curriculum Vitae of Jon M. Wickizer, B.Sc, C.S.S.M., M.T.

30 N. Cutler Dr. #404 North Salt Lake, UT 84054 (o) (801) 936-0676 (c) (801) 687-7748 (e) jmwickizer@PE4n6.com

SYNOPSIS

Mr. Jon Wickizer has extensive experience in the cause/origin analysis of work place accidents and incidents involving both injury and physical asset damage. Throughout his career spanning over two decades, Mr. Wickizer has energetically pursued efforts to improve the safety of workers in a wide range of settings. Mr. Wickizer's extensive experience in the development and application of employee safety programs includes project level, regional level and company level efforts involving multiple nation-wide contracting organizations. He has also been integrally involved with the investigation of a wide array of work-place incidents including the evaluation of applicable workplace procedures, as well as follow-up analyses to improve safety programs and adherence to those programs. As a certified OSHA trainer and MSHA Master Trainer, he has taught hundreds of workers the principles and rules that protect them in their daily jobsite activities. His 20 years of in-field active involvement with establishing risk management processes, training, investigation, corrective measure and continual improvement initiatives have established in him a unique perspective to reduce the losses and injuries associated with workplace accidents. When things do go wrong, his depth and breadth of experience are excellent resources for performing the root cause analysis, including contributing factors such as human behavioral factors, process and procedural management factors, physical factors, etc. Mr. Wickizer also is actively involved in the development of systems to improve and quantify workplace safety leading indicators, including the development of communication and accountability software for use in safety programs.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Utah State University	
Bachelors in Science Degree – Occupational Health	1997
4-year letterman NCAA Men Basketball	
OSHA Trainer	1999
NFPA 70E Electrical Safety Trainer	2002
National Center for Construction Education and Research	
CSSM – Recognized as a Construction Site Safety Master	2014
MSHA Trainer	2014
NCCER Master Trainer	2014
Various Specific safety trainer topics, from Hazardous material trainer, confined space, fa	all protection, scaffold,
electrical safety, energy control and many others.	

RECOGNITIONS AND HONORS

2018 Recognized and Accepted 2 Presentations and Papers for the 2018 annual SME Global Conference 2017 Distinguished Safety and Health Professional of the Year at the Mine Safety and Health Conference 2017 Henry Krumb Lecturer award winner for Safety, from the SME (Society of Mining, Metallurgy and Exploration)

Young Professional of the Year Utah State University

Chairman and Advisory roles in numerous safety and health consortiums

Several OSHA state and federal awards with industry awards from the AGC, NSC, and others.

EXPERIENCE

Palmer Engineering and Forensics

Joins Palmer Engineering and Forensics as Director of Safety and Training, to offer consultation in Safety and Health related events, root cause analysis, auditing of compliance and prevention plan implementation. Additional focus on professional safety training and educational opportunities'. Goal: Capturing all the data to prevent loss from occurring and maximizing the learning from events to stop reoccurrence through training.

Terra Millennium Corp

Corporate Safety Director for a parent organization with 4 subsidiaries that employee an average of 2000 employees annually. Brahma Group, JT Thorpe, Liberty Industrial, Quantum International.

Brahma Group Inc.

Salt Lake City, Utah

Corporate HSE Director responsible for the safety compliance of over 1500 active employees on varies heavy construction, mining and refinery sites across the United States. Organize and maintain accurate safety records, ensuring MSHA, OSHA and third party auditor compliance.

Cache Valley Electric Company

Logan, Utah Corporate Safety Director and Human Resource Manager, responsible for the safety compliance of all Cache Valley Electric job sites, projects and employees (1000) worldwide. Implementation of corporate safety manual and compliance with third party auditors.

Representative Assignments NSA Data Center IHC Hospital Complex Nucor Steel Pacific Corp First Solar Apple Data Center Newmont Mine

EBay Data Center R and D Lab U of U **Tenaris** Pipe Florida Power Nexterra Rio Tinto Mine Barrick Mine

Oracle Data Center Microsoft Data Center **Rocky Mountain Power Duke Energy** Tesoro Freeport McMorran Mine Numerous Other Experiences

REGISTRATION

Registered as an outreach instructor with OSHA (Occupational Safety and Health Administration) Registered as an instructor for part 46 and 48, unlimited trainer with MSHA (Mine Safety and Health Administrations)

Registered with the SME (Society of Mining, Metallurgy and Exploration)

Registered as a Master Trainer and Construction Site Safety Master with the NCCER (National Center for Construction Education and Research)

2018 - current

1996 - 2013

2016 - 2017

2013 - 2016